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Subject: Email - Communication - Sherry Tarasoff - Saskatoon Transit Battery Electric Bus Trial Performance 
Results - CK 1402-1

Attachments: electric_bus_questions.pdf

From: Web NoReply <web‐noreply@Saskatoon.ca>  
Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 7:49 AM 
To: City Council <City.Council@Saskatoon.ca> 
Subject: Email ‐ Communication ‐ Sherry Tarasoff ‐ Saskatoon Transit Battery Electric Bus Trial Performance Results ‐ CK 
1402‐1 

‐‐‐ Replies to this email will go to   ‐‐‐ 

Submitted on Monday, March 7, 2022 ‐ 07:49 

Submitted by user: Anonymous 

Submitted values are: 

Date Monday, March 07, 2022  
To His Worship the Mayor and Members of City Council  
First Name Sherry  
Last Name Tarasoff  
Phone Number  
Email 
Address   Peterson Cres  
City Saskatoon  
Province Saskatchewan  
Postal Code S7L   
Name of the organization or agency you are representing (if applicable)  
Subject Agenda item 7.1.1 Saskatoon Transit Battery Electric Bus Trial Performance Results  
Meeting (if known) SPC on Transportation  
Comments  
I have some questions re: agenda item 7.1.1 Saskatoon Transit Battery Electric Bus Trial Performance 
Results. See the attached document for details. 
Thank you, 
Sherry Tarasoff 
Attachments  
electric bus questions.pdf  
Will you be submitting a video to be vetted prior to council meeting? No  



I have some questions re: agenda item 7.1.1 Saskatoon Transit Battery Electric Bus Trial Performance 

Results. 

 

 

 
Why was this report considered confidential? Why is it not part of the public record? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Why was the effective range of the BYD trial bus so much less than expected? 

  



 
Why was there such a fluctuation in driving distance throughout the trial period? Why was it not used 

consistently everyday? (I understand that the low monthly usage for March and April was due to 

problems with the fire suppression system which was accidentally activated and required recharging.) A 

diesel bus has an annual transit distance of 50,000 km/year (137 km/day). This electric trial bus only 

travelled 15,497 kms in 11 months. Is this enough for an accurate assessment?  

 

 
 



 
Why was the bus not driven September 1-24 and only 0.2 hours in October? 

 

 

 

 

 
According to the 2021 Corporate Asset Management Plan for Saskatoon Transit, there was an issue with 

the ramp that required maintenance. When did that happen and how long was it out of service for 

repairs? 

 

 

 

 

I have no experience running a municipal transit system. I do, however, have experience researching 

what other municipalities have learned from their BEB fleets. Like the Edmonton Study says “electric 

buses…will require thorough planning, training, and resources to ensure the City of Edmonton derives 

the full benefits of their use.” There is more to the service than just acquiring the buses. 

Electric Bus Feasibility Study for the City of Edmonton 

Halifax Electric Bus Feasibility Study 

Zero Emission Bus Feasibility Study for the Alexandria Transit Company 

 

https://www.saskatoon.ca/sites/default/files/documents/asset-financial-management/cos_assetmgmtplan_2021-transit_v7.2.pdf#page=7
https://www.edmonton.ca/public-files/assets/document?path=transit/ETS_Electric_Feasibility_Study.pdf#page=25
https://cdn.halifax.ca/sites/default/files/documents/city-hall/regional-council/180306rc1434.pdf#page=3
https://www.dashbus.com/sites/default/files/DASH_Feasibility_FINAL_v1.pdf#page=29

